STATE OF CONNECTICUT

LR CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
b PR AN Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

& © ad Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
-" "'.;.‘ 3 E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov

RaTT Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
June 9, 2022

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
kbaldwin@rc.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 509 - Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 1837 Ponus Ridge Road,
New Canaan, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
June 21, 2022.

Please submit an original and 15 copies to the Council’s office and an electronic copy to
siting.council@ct.gov. In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with
Section 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council requests all filings be
submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock
paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be
provided as appropriate.

Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the Council’s office
on or before the June 21, 2022 deadline.

Copies of your responses are required to be provided to all parties and intervenors listed in the service list,
which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters” link.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the Council
in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/RM/Im

c: Service List dated May 26, 2022
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21.

Docket No. 509
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Pre-Hearing Interrogatories- Set 2

Provide a power density analysis including, but not limited to, the following: number of channels
per sector for each antenna system that would be installed on the proposed tower; ERP per channel
for each antenna system; frequency at which each antenna system would operate.

(indicate if a -10dB adjustment to account for antenna pattern is included in the analysis)

Is the backup power generator typically tested to ensure proper operation? If yes, at what interval
and for how long? Is it possible to set automated testing to a specific time, for instance during
midday, Monday through Friday?



